

Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Shildon Town Council held in the Council Chamber, Civic Hall Square, Shildon, Co Durham on Monday, 12th February 2018.

Present: Councillor S Quinn in the Chair
Councillors A Walker, H Nicholson, P Walton, A Farlow, D Childs, M P Johnson, L Cockfield, D Reynolds, S Townsend, D L Mather and P Quinn.

In attendance: Trish Pemberton – Friends of the Stockton and Darlington Railway

TC 101/17 Notice of Meeting

The Notice convening the Meeting was taken as read.

TC 102/17 Public Question Time

There were no questions from members of the public.

TC 103/17 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors D A Anderson, L Butterworth and L Deakin.

TC 104/17 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

TC 105/17 Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting

Resolved that the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Town Council held on 15th January 2018 be approved.

TC 106/17 Committees

Resolved that the minutes of the following Committees be approved and adopted:-

- a) Service & Amenities - 15th January 2018
- b) Resources - 15th January 2018

TC 107/17 Presentation

Trish Pemberton gave a presentation to Members on Heritage Action Zones which identify heritage that has the potential to become focal points for sustainable economic and community development.

Resolved that thanks be extended to Trish Pemberton for attending the meeting and providing an informative presentation.

TC 108/17 Police Report

In the absence of a police representative, the Town Clerk presented details of the crime statistics for the month of January 2018 which had previously been circulated to Members.

Signed
Chairman.....

Resolved that:

1. the report be received.
2. that the Police be requested to provide an update to Members at the March Meeting of the Town Council on the impact of the Dispersal Order issued within Shildon Town Centre in order to combat anti-social behaviour from Friday 19th – Sunday 21st January 2018.

TC 109/17 Change of Meeting Date

The Town Clerk requested Members to consider re-scheduling the date of the April 2018 meeting from 9th April 2018 to 16th April 2018 to enable end of month accounts to be prepared and distributed within the statutory time-scale for consideration at the meeting.

Resolved that the date of the April 2018 meeting be changed to 16th April 2018.

TC 110/17 Appreciations and Congratulations

Councillor S Quinn informed Members that her Charity Dinner held on 9th February 2018 had raised a substantial amount of money on the evening and thanked the Civic Hall Manager and staff for ensuring the evening was successful.

Resolved that the schedule of mayoral engagements and announcements by the Town Mayor be received.

Signed
Chairman.....